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From: Morel, Brian P 
Sent: Fri Apr 1604:38:032010 
To: Sepulvado, Ronald W; Vidrine, Don J; Kaluza, Robert; Lambert, Lee; Guide, John; Hafle, Mark E; 
Cocales, Brett W; Walz, Gregory S 
Cc: Lindner, Leo T (MI DRILLING FLUIDS, INC) 
Subject: Updated Procedure 
Importance: Normal 
Attachments: Macondo_Drilling_Production_lnterval BP01_rev2.zIP 

Attached is the updated procedure based on our current plan forward. If anything changes I will update and send the 
next revision out. We are still waiting for approval ofthe departure to set our surface plug 3000' BML. Ifwe do 
not get this approved, the displacement/plug will be completed shallower after running the LDS (basic details of this 

change are included in this procedure). Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. 

A detailed cement procedure should be available from Jesse sometime tomorrow. 

Thank You. 

Brian Morel 
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